
Copeland Borough Council
The Market Hall
Market Place
Whitehaven
CA28 7JG

STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD
AGENDA

Venue: This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore 
will not take place in a physical location. 

Date: Thursday, 15th October, 2020
Time: 2.00 pm
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby           Tel: 01946 598328

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 July 2020 1 - 6

4. Nuclear Decommissioning Authority - Draft Strategy 4 
Consultation Response 

7 - 10

5. Exempt Information 

The Chair to move:
That under Section 100 (a) (4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item on the grounds that, if they were present, there 
could be disclosed to them exempt information as defined in the 
relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A of the Act.

6. Nuclear Projects - verbal update 

7. Planning Update - verbal update 

8. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

Membership: Councillors Steven Morgan (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy 
Chair), David Banks, Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and 
Sam Pollen.

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598328
E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack





STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 6 JULY 2020

Present: Councillors Steven Morgan, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, 
Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and Sam Pollen.

Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects 
Manager), Robert Ward (Nuclear Sector Development Manager), Mitchell 
McCombe (Nuclear Sector Development Officer), Heather Morrison (Principal 
Planning Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer), Stephanie 
Shaw (Electoral and Democratic Services Manager) and Rose Blaney (Electoral 
and Democratic Services Officer).

SN 20/1 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dave Banks.

SN 20/2 Declarations of Interest 

Councillor Steven Morgan declared a potential interest in the Moorside 
development area as a consultant/arbiter which support the Holding Company 
board of directors responsible for the Hinkley Point Nuclear Project.  He 
supports the HOLDCO board of directors under a contract through his family’s 
consultancy company .  The  HOLDCO Board includes EdF representatives as well 
as CGN, a Chinese nuclear company, but the Hinkley Point HOLDCO  is not a 
party to any part of the known Moorside proposals.

Councillor Felicity Wilson declared a non-pecuniary interest in all nuclear 
matters dues to having been employed in the nuclear industry.

SN 20/3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 February 2020 

Consideration was given to the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 
2020. 

A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-
Page 1

Agenda Item 3



RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 2020 be 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair as soon as practicable.

SN 20/4 Moorside Update 

The Nuclear Sector Development Manager provided members with an update 
on recent developments relating to the Moorside site, which is identified in a 
National Policy Statement as a site for large scale nuclear new build.

During the presentation, it was clarified that the NDA and Sellafield Ltd were not 
members of the small team established under the Cumbria LEP Clean Energy 
Sector Panel as stated in the agenda report.

Members were then updated on the Clean Energy Park vision, UK SMR, 
Moorside Consortium and other potential developments.

Questions from Members followed before a vote was then taken by way of a roll 
call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED – that 
a) the update on the Moorside project be noted, and
b) both the Moorside Consortium and the UK SMR Consortium be invited to give 
Member Briefings to Councillors.

SN 20/5 The UK Government's approach to identifying a site for a Geological 
Disposal Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste. 

The Nuclear Projects Manager presented an update to Members on the 
Government’s search for a suitable site and a willing community to host a 
Geological Disposal Facility (GDF) for the disposal of the UK’s higher activity 
radioactive waste, as described within the Government’s Working with 
Communities (WwC) policy. 

Questions from Members followed including 
 the transport infrastructure, particularly in south Copeland.
 The possibility of proactively engaging with RWM and working groups 

across the borough.

Page 2



A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED – that
a) The current position in relation to the Government’s search for a suitable site 
and willing community to host a GDF be noted,
b) Terms of engagement be discussed with RWM, and
c) Officers be asked to develop a recommendation for the next meeting of this 
Board.

SN 20/6 NDA Strategy 4 

The Nuclear Sector Development Manager provided members with a summary 
of the NDA’s approach to consultation on Strategy 4.

Members were advised that the NDA’s Strategy implements UK 
decommissioning and radioactive waste management policy. The NDA also has 
responsibility for implementing geological disposal, supply chain development 
and socio-economic support for local communities.
The Board were also advised that Schedule 2 of the Energy Act 2004 requires the 
NDA to review their Stratgey at least every five years and that the previous 
Strategy 3 was published in 2016 and will run to 2021.

A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED – that
a) the summary of the NDA’s approach to consultation on Strategy 4 be noted,
b) comments on the pre-consultation information be shared with stakeholders 
in advance of the formal consultation, and
c) a meeting of this Board be arranged for August/September to review a draft 
of the Council’s response to the consultation.

SN 20/7 Crown Estate Offshore Wind Leasing Round 4 

The Nuclear Sector Development Officer introduced the Crown Estates offshore 
wind leasing programme to the Board.

Page 3



In particular is was stated that the Crown Estate was currently undertaking 
Round 4 of a leasing process for seabed, which included an area adjacent to the 
coastline of Cumbria.
Together with four other areas identified, it was expected that in total 7GWe 
would be generated for the UK by 2030. 

It was also stated that the Planning process would consider this to be a 
Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project and a Development Consent Order 
would need to be prepared and examined by the Planning Inspectorate prior to 
a decision being made by the Secretary of State.

During the discussion that followed, issues were raised regarding:
 concern at any possible visual impact, due to the proximity of the Lake 

District National Park, a World Heritage Site.
 concern at the size of the wind turbines, that would be much larger than 

those already visible in the Irish Sea. 
 Possible Community benefits

 
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED – that:- 
a) the Crown Estates offshore wind leasing programme to the Board be noted,
b) the formation of an Offshore Wind position statement on behalf of the 
Council, similar to the Council’s nuclear position statements be considered, and
c) the Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) and/or the Crown Estate to a future 
meeting of this Board.

SN 20/8 Exempt Information 

Consideration was given to a motion proposing that the remainder of the 
meeting be held in private. 

A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of 
business in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 4



SN 20/9 Planning Update 

The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of 
developments at Sellafield Limited.

A vote was then taken by way of a roll call. 

On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:-

RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted.

SN 20/10 Date and Time of Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be a virtual 
meeting on a date to be determined by the Chair and Officers and notice will be 
given in the normal way.

The Meeting closed at 11.30 am 

Chair

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 201015

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority – draft Strategy 4 Consultation Response

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Mitchell McCombe, Nuclear Sector Development Officer

Summary:

This paper introduces the Council’s draft response to the Nuclear Decommissioning 
Authority’s (NDA) Strategy 4 consultation. This paper requests further comments from 
members in order to shape the Council’s final response in advance of the 8th November, when 
the consultation closes.

Recommendation:

That Members of the Board:

1. Provide any further comments on the draft Strategy 4 consultation document to Officers 
by 23rd October;

2. Delegate authority to the Chief Executive in cooperation with the Chair of the Board and 
Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Corporate Affairs, to develop the Council’s final 
consultation response for submission.

1. Introduction & Background

1.1. The NDA’s Strategy implements UK decommissioning and radioactive waste 
management policy. Schedule 2 of the Energy Act 2004 requires the NDA to review 
their Strategy at least every 5 years. Strategy 4 will run from 2021 to 2026. 

1.2. The Energy Act of 2004 also places obligations on the NDA to support the economic, 
social and environmental wellbeing of the communities affected by activities on its 
sites.

1.3. There are four “Driving Themes” of the NDA Strategy:

 Site Decommissioning and Remediation
 Spent Fuel Management
 Nuclear Materials
 Integrated Waste Management

Supplemented by “Critical Enablers”:

 Asset Management
 Cyber Security
 Health, Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Wellbeing

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 Information Governance
 People
 Public and Stakeholder Engagement
 Research, Development and Innovation
 Security and Resilience
 Socio-Economics
 Supply Chain
 Transport and Logistics

The Strategy also includes a section on “Non-NDA Liabilities”, which sets an objective 
to identify, assess and decide how to manage non-NDA liabilities (whether public 
sector liabilities (e.g. Ministry of Defence (MOD) or EDF Energy (EDFE)) or private 
sector liabilities) to deliver greater value for the UK, whilst ensuring the successful 
delivery of the NDA mission remains the priority.

1.4. The NDA Strategy is continuously developing to take account of policy change and best 
practice, and members will recall that since the publication of Strategy 3, the Council 
has responded to consultations, reports and updates in a number of relevant areas:

 NDA Local Economic and Social Impact Strategy, 2020
 NDA Plutonium Position Paper, 2019
 BEIS Implementing Geological Disposal: Working with Communities Policy, 2018
 RWM Site Evaluation Process, 2018
 NDA Accelerated Decommissioning of Magnox Reactors, 2018
 NDA Integrated Waste Management, 2018
 Public Accounts Committee 65th Report on NDA: Reducing Risk at Sellafield, 2018
 ONR Regulation of Sites in the Final Stages of Decommissioning and Clean Up, 

2018
 Environment Agency Guidance on the Requirement for Release from Radioactive 

Substances Regulations (GRR), 2018
 NDA Business Plan and Progress Reports, annually
 NDA Transport and Accommodation Strategies, ongoing

1.5. This paper introduces the Council’s draft response to Strategy 4 consultation and 
requests further comments from members in order to shape the Council’s final 
response for submission.

Page 8



2. Consultation Process

2.1. The public consultation launched on August 17th and will close on 8th November.

2.2. The draft Strategy is accompanied by a series of questions throughout the document. 
However, the NDA is also happy to receive general comments on areas of the strategy. 

2.3. The NDA has stated that, “When considering responses to this consultation, [they] will 
give greater weight to those that are based on argument and evidence rather than 
simple expressions of support or opposition”. 

2.4. Following consideration of the consultation responses, a final draft of Strategy 4 will 
be presented to the NDA Board for endorsement in Jan 2021 prior to Ministerial 
review and planned publication in March 2021.

3. Developing a Response and Next Steps

3.1. Officers have been developing an informed response to the document over the last 
six weeks. Our response gives reference to a number of factors such as:

 The Council’s Nuclear Position Statements;
 Cumbria’s Nuclear Prospectus;
 Copeland’s Economic Vision;
 Previous consultation responses and engagements outlined in section 1.4.

3.2. The basis of our response also gives reference to engagement in a number of forums 
listed below:

 SNEB Workshop: Officers held a virtual workshop with Members to highlight the 
key issues emerging from the draft document and welcomed a question and 
answer session;

 NuLeAF Meetings: Officers have attended a number of meetings and workshops 
recently to discuss with other nuclear local authorities the draft strategy and 
group response;

 Officers in the Nuclear & Energy Team attend NDA Theme Overview Group 
meetings with NDA Chief Strategists and their teams, BEIS, regulators and 
devolved administrations;

 Officers and Members regularly attend West Cumbria Site Stakeholder Group 
and Sub-Group meetings, which are also attended by NDA, Sellafield/LLWR and 
regulators. 

3.3. A draft of the Council’s response was circulated to Members a week prior to this 
meeting for review and comment. Members are invited to provide input during the 
meeting if appropriate or directly to Officers of the Nuclear & Energy team no later 
than 23rd October.

Page 9



3.4. These comments will be blended into the Council’s final draft response, which will be 
submitted to the NDA on or before the consultation deadline.

3.5. The response will then be presented to the Council’s Executive Committee in 
November for endorsement, and will be resubmitted to NDA thereafter.

4. Recommendations

4.1. It is recommended that members of the Board:

1. Provide any further comments on the draft Strategy 4 consultation document to 
Officers by 23rd October;

2. Delegate authority to the Chief Executive in cooperation with the Chair of the 
Board and Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Corporate Affairs, to develop the 
Council’s final consultation response for submission.

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on  6 July 2020
	4 Nuclear Decommissioning Authority - Draft Strategy 4 Consultation Response

